

FINAL MINUTES

City of Oregon City Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee

City Hall 625 Center Street, Oregon City, OR 97045

October 26, 2017

Attendance

Members: Lisa Novak; Bill Daniels; Joyce Gifford; Roger Fowler-Thias; Mike Mitchell; Doug

Neeley; Shawn Dachtler **Excused:** Chris Cook

Staff: Phil Lewis, Community Services Director; Kathy Wiseman, Pioneer Center Supervisor

Guests: none

Regular Meeting

- 1. Call to order at 7:01pm
- 2. Introductions
- 3. Approval of minutes September 28, 2017 Meeting Minutes approved unanimously.
- 4. Citizen comments on issues and items not on the agenda none
- 5. Presentations
 - a. Presentations Pioneer Community Center, Kathy Wiseman Kathy presented on the FIDO and Meals on Wheels programs as well as the other programs and services that are provided through Pioneer Community Center. She also gave an update on all of the facility improvements that have been made in her time with the City.

6. General Business

- a. Willamette Falls Legacy Project The four partner organizations continue look for avenues of moving forward to achieve project goals.
- b. Carnegie Library Park Renaming Phil Lewis updated the group on the process occurring to date on the renaming of Carnegie Library Park including the previous vote to

recommend to City Commission renaming the property to Carnegie Park. He also informed the group on the community engagement at the Citizens Involvement Committee and McLoughlin Neighborhood Association as well as written feedback received after email notifications. Three written comments were received prior to the meeting including one supporting the suggested name change of Carnegie Park, one supporting keeping Carnegie Library Park and one supporting renaming Library Park. Chair Gifford opened up the meeting for public comment. Public comment was received from Karin Morey who gave a brief history of the property and voiced her support of renaming the property to Library Park. Public comment was received from Denyse McGriff representing McLoughlin Neighborhood Association who also asked PRAC to reconsider naming the park after Andrew Carnegie and suggested renaming the property to Library Park. Discussion occurred between members of the committee. Mike Mitchell motioned to rescind the June 22, 2017 recommendation, Doug Neeley seconded the motion. The committee voted unanimously 8-0 to rescind the previous name change recommendation. Phil Lewis will research next steps given current Facility Naming Policy and present options at the December PRAC meeting.

- c. Wesley Lynn Park/Parker Knoll Charter Decision Oregon City Commission voted on October 18th to approve the Parker Knoll sub-division adjacent to Wesley Lynn Park. Planning Department staff are writing their findings and will bring back to City Commission for adoption. 12 feet of the roadway serving the sub-division will be built within a roadway easement on park property, the rest of the road will be constructed on private property. A ten foot wide hard surface walkway will also be built as part of the project connecting the Wesley Lynn Park trail to the crosswalk at Leland Road.
- d. Buena Vista House Staff recently met with stakeholders regarding their interest in having a master plan completed on Atkinson Park and investing in improvements at the Buena Vista House in order to reopen the building. A site visit occurred last week to view current conditions of the structure. Chair Gifford opened up the discussion for public comment. Denyse McGriff gave public comment including a brief history of the building and spoke in support of the Buena Vista House.
- e. Park Operations Shop & Property Acquisition The City recently acquired 1 acre of property at 478 Hilda Street which is adjacent to the Mt. View Cemetery and the park

operations facilities. SDC funds were used to acquire the property. Phil Lewis gave an overview of the park operations shop conceptual drawings which would include using the newly acquired property to build the new park operations facility. Discussion occurred among members regarding the conceptual options and budget restrictions. A request was made of staff to give an SDC budget update at the December meeting.

- f. Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee (PRAC) Open Positions and Applications Interviews and selection of new PRAC members will occur at the December 7th committee meeting. The interview work session will occur at 6pm and the regular meeting at 7pm. 3 positions are currently open with Doug Neeley interested in continuing in his position.
- g. Other General Business none

7. PRAC Member Reports

Roger Fowler-Thias: Waterboard Park ivy pull this Saturday at 9am. A tour will follow shortly after hosted by Bryon Boyce and Jerry Herrmann. Park Foundation native planting project occurring at McLoughlin Promenade as soon as possible.

Mike Mitchell: Troubled by the increased vandalism in our parks and the budgetary impact.

Attended the OCBA and learned more about the mental health crisis and the increased impact on our homeless population.

Shawn Dachtler: nothing to report.

Joyce Gifford: Newell Creek Canyon Metro property is moving forward.

Doug Neeley: nothing to report.

Lisa Novak: Chickens seen at Park Place Park. New park hosts at the park are fine. More lighting is needed particularly closer to Front Street.

Bill Daniels: nothing to report.

8. Staff reports

- a. Recreation update Email for the monthly updates to PRAC members
- b. Latourette Park community user survey is live.
- Future Agenda Items Restrictions and Use of Jon Storm Dock (Doug), Ermatinger House (Doug), Park SDC slide from TSP presentation to City Commission (Mike), Clackamette Park Master Plan (Bill), McLoughlin Promenade projects (Bill)
- 10. Next scheduled meeting December 7, 2017

11. Adjournment: 9:58pm